
 
 
 
 
 
 

The following items of business are scheduled to be addressed by 
the Biltmore Forest Board of Adjustment on Monday, July 11, 2016 at 
4:00pm in the Town Hall Board Room. 
 
1. The meeting will be called to order and roll call will be taken. 
 
2. The minutes of the May 16, 2016 meeting will be presented for 
approval. 
 
3. Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & 
Determinations): 
 

Case 1: Mr. Kenneth Williams, 19 Ridgefield Place, request a 
conditional use permit for the construction of a new residence. 

 
Case 2: Mr. Charles Reynolds, 24 Cedarcliff Road, requests a 
conditional use permit to allow construction of a detached garage. 

 
Case 3: Mr. Norwood and Mrs. Sidney Thornton, 6 Southwood 
Road, request a conditional use permit to construct a detached 
garage in advance of construction commencing on a new 
residence. 
 
Case 4: Mr. Tucker and Mrs. Barbara Veach, 20 Cedarcliff Road, 
request a conditional use permit and variance approval to allow 
construction of a dry stacked retaining wall and new driveway 
within the front yard and setbacks. 
 
Case 5: Dr. Blair and Mrs. Gabriel Holl, 1 Stuyvesant Road, 
request a conditional use permit and variance approval to construct 
a stone wall and black metal and wood fence within the side yard 
setbacks, and will replace existing retaining wall and fencing. The 
project also includes the replacement of an existing deck, awning, 
and a conditional use request for a new, low stone retaining wall. 

 
4. Adjourn. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicants: 
 
You or your representative 
must be present at this 
meeting or your 
application will not be 
reviewed. 
 
Members of the Board of 
Adjustment & the Zoning 
Administrator may visit 
the property prior to the 
meeting. 
 
You or your representative 
must also attend the 
Design Review Board 
meeting on the Thursday, 
July 14th at 5:30pm to 
complete the approval 
process. 
 
Certificates of Zoning 
Compliance will be 
issued after review and 
approval from the Board 
of Adjustment & Design 
Review Board. 
 

Neighbors: 
 
You are receiving this 
notice because your 
property is adjacent to an 
applicant on this month’s 
agenda.  
 
You may review 
applications & plans for 
the projects on this agenda 
at Town Hall M-F 9am-
5pm. 
 
You are invited to attend 
the scheduled meeting and 
make comment. 
 
 

To:  Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & 
Neighboring Property Owners 

 

  From: Jonathan B. Kanipe, Zoning Administrator 
 

  Date:   June 29, 2016 
 

  Re:      Board of Adjustment Meeting at 4 p.m. 
 

 



1 
 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 
HELD MONDAY, MAY 16, 2016 

 
The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, May 16, 2016. 

 
Members present: Goosmann, Landau, Kieffer, Groce, Pearlman, and Chandler.  Mr. 

Jonathan Kanipe, Zoning Administrator, was present.  Mr. William Clarke, Town Attorney, was 
also in attendance.   
 

Chairman Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.  
 
Chairman Goosmann swore in the following:   
    
     Mr. James Taylor 

Mrs. Sherry Taylor 
     Mr. George Stowe 
     Mr. Tal Frankfurt 
     Mrs. Paige Frankfurt 
     Mr. Jeff Pace 
     Mr. Curtis Foltz 
      

 
Motion was made to approve the meeting minutes from April 25, 2016 by Mr. Lowell 

Pearlman. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Lynn Kieffer and unanimously approved.  

 
 
 Mr. & Mrs. Shenk were not present at the beginning of the meeting, Mr. Goosmann 

moved forward to the next project.  

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

  

  Mr. James Taylor & Mrs. Sherry Taylor presented plans for the brick wall located in the 

side yard setback. Mrs. Taylor reviewed the drainage issues present and the overall plan for the 

wall itself. Mrs. Rhoda Groce shepherded the discussion and asked for the rationale for the 

hardship, and Mrs. Taylor reviewed the reasoning for the request, due to drainage and other erosion 

issues. 



2 
 

Mr. Chandler asked whether the wall would be landscaped, and Mrs. Taylor said that it would be 

landscaped and buffered on both sides of the wall. Mrs. Taylor indicated that the neighbor, Mr. 

Kassinger, would like to landscape his side of the wall from 328 Vanderbilt Road. 

 

DELIBERATION & DETERMINATION 
 

Mrs. Groce recited the facts of the case, and noted that the neighbors have provided written 

approval and agreed to provide more landscaping if necessary. 

 

Mr. James and Sherry Taylor of 324 Vanderbilt Road are requesting a Variance for 

construction of a brick wall within the side yard setback. It will be placed around the south and 

eastern sides of their parking courtyard. The original courtyard was in place prior to the purchase 

of their home, and during rain events, the slope of the eastern property line allows water to run 

into the courtyard without being absorbed into the ground. This causes standing water in the 

parking area of up to 3 inches. The neighbors have written a letter of approval. 

 

Mr. Lowell Pearlman made a motion to approve the variance to construct a brick wall be 

granted to Mr. James and Mrs. Sherry Taylor of 324 Vanderbilt Road. The facts as recited by 

Rhoda Groce and her summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The 

Board has inspected this site and no neighboring property owner has objected.  

 

Mr. Pearlman moved that granting the variance based upon the foregoing findings of fact, 

satisfied the applicable Sections of 1005.04 and paragraphs one through four, and would not be 

contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the 

provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary 

hardship. He further moved the Board to find that the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, 

public safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed 

that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the 

project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed 

in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.  

 



3 
 

The motion was seconded by Mr. Robert Chandler. The motion passed unanimously.  

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

  

 Mr. George Stowe, architect representing Hubert and Pat Wood of 12 Hemlock Road, was 

present to discuss the proposed retaining wall extension. Mr. Chandler shepherded the case and 

advised Mr. Stowe to present the rationale for extending the masonry part of the retaining wall to 

surround the existing driveway turnaround area. The existing area is already within the side yard 

setback. Mr. Stowe reviewed why they would like to extend the wall. Mr. Stowe indicated that he 

would like to have this to allow for a more formalized drive, as well as providing for more retaining 

wall on this side of the project. Mr. Stowe indicated that this would allow for the soil and dirt to 

be retained. Mr. Pearlman asked whether the additional area was going to be more aesthetic than 

or for more practical purposes. Mr. Chandler echoed this and asked what the hardship was, or 

whether this more of something desired. Mr. Stowe said this was something the owners would like 

to do.  

Mr. Clarke reiterated that this would qualify as a hardship since it would be retaining soil 

and since the driveway was already in place within the side yard setback. Mr. Chandler verified 

that this request was before the Board of Adjustment as a result of the driveway already existing 

within the side yard setback.  

 

Mr. Chandler asked if the area was buffered already, and Mr. Stowe said they would be 

willing to buffer or screen the area more if required by the Board. Mr. Stowe indicated he would 

relay this to them, but that he believed this was the case. 

 

Mr. Chandler recited the facts. Mr. Hubert and Pat Wood of 12 Hemlock Road are 

requesting a variance to allow an extension of a wall into the side yard setback 

 

Mrs. Lynn Kieffer made a motion to approve the variance as requested. The motion was 

seconded by Rhoda Groce. The Board approved the request unanimously.  

 

 



4 
 

DELIBERATION & DETERMINATION 
 

Mr. Chandler recited the facts of the case. Mr. Hubert Wood and Mrs. Pat Wood of 12 

Hemlock Road are requesting a Conditional Use Permit and Variance to extend their previously 

approved masonry retaining wall into the Northern, side yard setback. Mr. and Mrs. Wood have 

indicated that by extending this retaining wall to enclose the existing paved driveway, it would 

help screen and buffer the drive and their vehicles from the neighbors at 10 Hemlock Road. The 

wall would step down as it encroaches into the setback and would reduce from approximately three 

(3) feet high to two (2) feet high. 

 

Mrs. Lynn Kieffer made a motion to approve the Variance as requested be granted to 

Hubert and Pat Wood of 12 hemlock Road for an additional footage masonry wall to extend in 

the side yard setback. The facts as recited by Robert Chandler and her summation be accepted as 

findings and facts for this grant. The Board has inspected this site and no neighboring property 

owner has objected.  

 

 Mrs. Kieffer moved that granting the variance based upon the foregoing findings of fact, 

satisfied the applicable Sections of 1005.04 and paragraphs one through four, and would not be 

contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the 

provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary 

hardship. She further moved the Board to find that the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, 

public safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed 

that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the 

project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed 

in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.  

 

The motion was seconded by Rhoda Groce. There was no additional deliberation. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

 



5 
 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

 

 Mr. Tal & Mrs. Paige Frankfurt of 30 Cedarcliff Road were called forward in regards to a 

Variance request for a wrought iron fence for a portion of the side and rear yard, followed by a 

chain link fence in the rear yard nearest the storage shed, and then continue wrought iron on the 

far western side of the property. The Frankfurts indicated that they were prepared to landscape and 

buffer the area if necessary.  

Mr. Pearlman shepherded the discussion and reviewed the proposal for the two different 

types of fencing. The Frankfurts reviewed that the structures already in place were within the rear 

and side yard setbacks already and moving the fence in compliance with the setback would result 

in constructing the fence through the structures. Mr. Pearlman verified that two types of fencing 

will be approved at this project. The wrought iron fence will be at the East side of the house. Chain 

link will follow and then become wrought iron on the West side of the house. Mr. Pearlman asked 

for clarification where the chain link will start and end. Mr. and Mrs. Frankfurt pointed it out in 

the drawings. Mr. and Mrs. Frankfurt said they spoke to Mr. Himan and they were ok with the 

fence addition. Mr. Pearlman asked for the hardship. Mrs. Frankfurt said they have tried invisible 

fencing but the dog has been so resistant to the fence that he kept getting shocked. The invisible 

fence company is actually refunding their money for the fence.  

 

DELIBERATION & DETERMINATION 
 

Mr. Pearlman recited the facts of the case and noted that the Frankfurts indicated that the 

hardship was present as a result of the existing structures within the setback already, and that 

locating the fence anywhere closer in from the setback would result in the removal of additional 

trees.  

Tal & Paige Frankfurt are applying for a Conditional Use Permit and Variance request at 

30 Cedarcliff Road for new fence construction for fencing in the rear and side yard setback. Chain 

link would be included on the West and rear part. There are two types of fence, one being chain 

link and the other being wrought iron. Restricting access from the driveway to the rear of the house. 

The hardship is they want the dog to stay closer to home and existing structure of the setback and 



6 
 

the side to avoid removing trees currently buffering the adjacent property. They will minimize the 

setback on the side yard they share with the homeowner. 

 

 

Mr. Frankfurt made two amendments to the facts, there was only a small portion that was 

chain link and that there was going to be a small gate on the western side of the property.  

 

Mr. Chandler moved that a Conditional Use Permit and Variance be granted to Tal and 

Paige Frankfurt at 30 Cedarcliff Road. A Conditional Use Permit for new fence construction and 

variance for fencing in the rear and side yard setback. The facts as recited by Lowell Pearlman and 

his summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this 

site and no neighboring property owner has objected. 

 

Mr. Chandler moved that granting this Conditional Use Permit (a) would not materially 

endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed according to the 

plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the Town 

of Biltmore Forest Zoning Ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or 

abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of development of the 

Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 1005.03 (2) and (3) of the 

above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.  

 

Further, Mr. Chandler moved that granting the variance based upon the foregoing 

findings of fact, satisfied the applicable Sections of 1005.04 and paragraphs one through four, 

and would not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal 

enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty 

or unnecessary hardship. He further moved the Board to find that the spirit of the ordinance 

would be observed, public safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done. The applicant 

has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of 



7 
 

completion of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project 

has been completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.  

 

 

The motion was seconded by Mrs. Groce. There were no additional comments and the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

 

Mr. Jeff Pace, 891 Hendersonville Road, came forward to discuss the Variance request for 

a fence within the front and side yard. Mr. Pace is in due diligence to purchase the home. Mrs. 

Kieffer shepherded the discussion. Mr. Pace noted that it was 185 linear feet of fencing to be 

installed within the front yard to tie into the rear corner of the house. Mr. Pace said that he would 

like to do this because of the amount of traffic and speed of traffic on Hendersonville Road. Mr. 

Pace noted that he would like to construct this in order to protect his children from the road. 

 

Mrs. Kieffer indicated that this area and hill was probably the highest hill from a residence 

along Hendersonville Road, and that was a fear that even a child on a bike or rolling down the hill 

would go into Hendersonville Road. Mrs. Kieffer ran through the potential for additional 

landscaping and buffering the fence from the roadway. Mr. Pace said that they would be willing 

to do this. A significant amount of vegetation will need to be cleared out. Mr. Pace indicated the 

fence would be 38 feet from the front setback in the front corner which is the closest corner to the 

road, and approximately 8-10 feet from the property line on the North side. Mrs. Kieffer asked if 

it would be compliant and Mr. Pace said it would be pretty close.  

 

DELIBERATION & DETERMINATION 
 

Mrs. Kieffer reviewed the facts of the case. Jeff Pace of 891 Hendersonville Road is 

requesting a Conditional Use Permit for new fence construction and a variance for fencing in the 

front yard setback for 185 linear square feet of fencing to be installed within the front yard to tie 

into the rear corner of the house. The hardship is that this lot is significant higher than other yards 



8 
 

facing Hendersonville Road and there is a fear that a small child or ball could easily travel into the 

path of oncoming traffic. This fence will provide them protection and safety for yard play. It is in 

compliant with the side yard setback.  

 

Mrs. Groce made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and Variance be granted 

to Mr. Jeff Pace of 891 Hendersonville Road and that the facts as recited by Lynn Kieffer and her 

summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this 

site and no neighboring property owner has objected. 

 

Mrs. Groce moved that granting this Conditional Use Permit (a) would not materially 

endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed according to the 

plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the Town 

of Biltmore Forest Zoning Ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or 

abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of development of the 

Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 1005.03 (2) and (3) of the 

above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.  

 

Further, Mrs. Groce moved that granting the Variance based upon the foregoing findings 

of fact, satisfied the applicable Sections of 1005.04 and paragraphs one through four, and would 

not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of 

the provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary 

hardship. He further moved the Board to find that the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, 

public safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed 

that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the 

project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project has been completed 

in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.  

  

The motion was seconded by Mr. Chandler and unanimously approved. 



9 
 

 

 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

 
Mr. Curtis Foltz, 89 Chauncey Circle, came forward to present his plans for a Conditional 

Use Permit and Variance for a previously tabled fence. Mrs. Groce shepherded the discussion. 

Mrs. Groce asked about buffering for the fence. Mr. Foltz indicated that they would do whatever 

was necessary in regards to buffering, but their landscape architect indicated that rhododendron 

and mountain laurel (two to three per fence opening) would be best. Mr. Foltz said this would be 

installed roughly 3-5 feet off of the fence and within their property line. They were not encroaching 

the side yard setback. 

 

Mr. Pearlman asked about the decision to construct the fence without the approval of the 

Town. Mr. Foltz said that he had lived in nine homes in seven different states, always in a planned 

community and always had a fence. He believed they had gone through the process required by 

the Ramble, and did not even realize they lived in the Town of Biltmore Forest and not in greater 

Asheville. They asked their listing agent and selling agent if a fence could be installed, and they 

said yes with approval from the Ramble. His first understanding of the involvement of the Town 

of Biltmore Forest was when he was contacted by the Town.  

 

Mr. Pearlman noted that there were comments from a neighbor regarding the fence, but 

that the issue related to landscaping was approved to screen the fence. Mr. Foltz indicated that he 

would screen the fence as necessary. 

 

DELIBERATION & DETERMINATION 
 

Mrs. Groce recited the facts. Mr. Curtis Foltz and Mrs. Donna Foltz of 89 Chauncey Circle 

is applying for a Conditional Use Permit and Variance and Mr. Foltz agreed to buffer the property 

from adjoining neighbors and along the rear Ramble common area that borders the Deerfield 

Retirement Community. The fence is set back 15’from the side property line and 4-20’ from the 

rear property line with approximately 330’ of fencing. The fence will be stained or painted gray as 



10 
 

necessary but the applicant is going to give it 6 months to see if the fence looks more natural with 

age. 

  Mr. Pearlman made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and Variance be 

granted to Curtis and Donna Foltz of 89 Chauncey Circle for a fence. The facts as recited by Rhoda 

Groce and her summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has 

inspected this site and one neighboring property owner expressed concerns, but Mr. Foltz has 

agreed to buffer the fence to alleviate concerns from this side of the property. 

 

Mr. Pearlman moved that granting this Conditional Use Permit (a) would not materially 

endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed according to the 

plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the Town 

of Biltmore Forest Zoning Ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of adjoining or 

abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of development of the 

Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 1005.03 (2) and (3) of the 

above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.  

 

Further, Mr. Pearlman moved that granting the Variance based upon the foregoing 

findings of fact, satisfied the applicable Sections of 1005.04 and paragraphs one through four, 

and would not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal 

enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in a practical difficulty 

or unnecessary hardship. He further moved the Board to find that the spirit of the ordinance 

would be observed, public safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done. The applicant 

has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of 

completion of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the project 

has been completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.  

 

 The motion was seconded by Lynn Kieffer and unanimously approved. 

 



11 
 

 

 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary): 

 

The Board took up the matter of the Shenk case for tree removal and landscaping at 18 

Cedar Hill Road. 

 

 

DELIBERATION & DETERMINATION 

 Mr. Pearlman made a motion and Rhoda Groce seconded. The matter was approved. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

The Zoning Amendment package was discussed by Mr. Clarke. Mr. Pearlman asked 

whether more specificity was needed to be included in what was an accessory structure which 

replaced accessory use. Mr. Pearlman asked for clarification on what defines an accessory 

structure. He asked for a more specific definition. Mr. Clarke said he would work on this a bit 

more. Mr. Clarke reviewed the changes regarding lots fronting on two streets. The definition of 

front yard is on the second page of the document. The visibility will be taken into consideration 

for front and side yard of the street. When considering an application for a Conditional Use and 

Variance on a lot that falls on two streets, visibility issues will be considered on both sides. 

Visibility issues are important to consider. The Finger property was used as the prime example. 

Another example used was near the Shenk property near 18 Cedar Hill. Mr. Clarke said it is just 

clarifying and showing where a lot will be visible from two streets.   

 

Mr. Clarke referenced section 153.029 explains the Town is a unique community and no 

new chain link fences will be allowed and also mentioned existing chain link fencing. These 

proposed changes will eventually go to the Planning Board and the Board of Commissioners which 



12 
 

will be followed by a Public Hearing. Mr. Clarke said he would be available for comments or 

questions regarding these changes to the Zoning Amendment package.   

 

 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:17 p.m. 

 

The next meeting of the Board of Adjustment was scheduled for Monday, July 11th 2016 

at 4:00 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
_________________________________      _______________________________  
Greg Goosmann     Jonathan B. Kanipe 
Chairman      Town Administrator 



 

 

MEMORANDUM  
JULY 11, 2016 

To: Board of Adjustment 
From:  Jonathan Kanipe, Town Administrator 
Re: Case 1 – 19 Ridgefield Place 
Date: July 1, 2016 

 
 

 

 

Case 1 

Property Owner: Kenneth Williams 
Property Address: 19 Ridgefield Place  
Zoning District: R-2 
Lot Size: 0.91 +/- acres 
Application Request: Construction of New Residence on Lot with Existing 
 Accessory Structure 
 

Mr. Williams requests permission from the Board to construct a new residence on the lot 
at 19 Ridgefield Place. You will recall that last year the Board approved the driveway entrance for 
Mr. Williams to allow access into the property from Ridgefield Place. The Board of Adjustments 
approved the lot in question for subdivision in 2013. This resulted in the creation of a lot that 
already had a swimming pool on it. Swimming pools, per the Zoning Ordinance, are considered 
an accessory structure. After reviewing with Mr. Clarke, it seemed appropriate for the Board to 
consider this application since it involved the primary residence on the lot with an existing 
accessory structure. 

 
The proposed house design meets the ordinance requirements in regards to size allowances 

and is designed to be in conformity with the setbacks. There are topographical and dimensional 
issues with the lot that dictate the placement and orientation of the home. There are no additional 
accessory structures presented in conjunction with this plan, and there are no issues with the 
maximum roof coverage or impervious surface requirements being fulfilled. 

 
Please let me know if you have questions regarding the previous history of this lot. I am 

more than happy to provide meeting minutes, surveys, and other plats that were presented during 
that initial discussion for review as you consider Mr. Williams’s request.  







 

 

MEMORANDUM  
JULY 11, 2016 

To: Board of Adjustment 
From:  Jonathan Kanipe, Town Administrator 
Re: Case 2 – 24 Cedarcliff Road 
Date: July 1, 2016 

 
 

 

 

Case 2 

Property Owner: Charles Reynolds 
Property Address: 24 Cedarcliff Road  
Zoning District: R-1 
Lot Size: 1.372 +/- acres 
Application Request: Conditional Use Permit Request for Accessory Building 
 

Mr. Reynolds requests permission from the Board to construct a new detached garage on 
the rear of his property. The detached garage would be the one allowed accessory building on 
Mr. Reynolds’s lot. The proposed garage is in compliance with the maximum accessory building 
allowance, conforms to all setback requirements, and meets the impervious surface requirements 
of the zoning ordinance.  

 
There is no variance approval required since this is the only accessory building on the 

property and all parameters of the ordinance are met. 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Charles Reynolds

Address
24 Cedarcliff Rd., Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 275-4102

Email
jey@yda-online.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.372

Email -Submission Verification
jey@yda-online.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed roof coverage?
742

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed impervious surface 
coverage?
742

Is the proposed impervious surface coverage 
greater than the permitted maximum impervious 
surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures



Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
Yes

An application for a conditional use permit will bre 
required in addition to this zoning application.

Will there be more than the approved number of 
accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
The project includes renovations to the existing residence that do not increase the footprint or impervious 
area, as well as a proposed garage that adds 742 sf of impervious area to the site.

Estimated Cost of Project
225,000

Estimated Completion Date
11/30/2016

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
11510 Permit Binder 2.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
John Yurko

Property Address
24 Cedarcliff Rd., Biltmore Forest NC

Phone
(828) 275-4102

Email
jey@yda-online.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
jey@yda-online.com

 

Description of Project
The project to renovate the residence at 24 Cedarcliff Rd. includes the addition of a stand-alone garage 
with guest quarters on a half-story above. This 742 sf. structure falls within the definition of an "Accessory 
Building" under 802.07 and within the allowable conditions under 1104. There are no existing Accessory 
Buildings currently on the property

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The project is a detatched garage, which is a standard accessory structure in Biltmore Forest. The guest 
quarters above the garage is contained in a half-story, keeping the massing of the building to a minimum. 
The garage is designed with similar details to the existing residence it will serve.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
6/22/2016























 

 

MEMORANDUM  
JULY 11, 2016 

To: Board of Adjustment 
From:  Jonathan Kanipe, Town Administrator 
Re: Case 3 – 6 Southwood Road 
Date: July 1, 2016 

 
 

 

 

Case 3 

Property Owner: Norwood and Sidney Thornton 
Property Address: 6 Southwood Road  
Zoning District: R-1 
Lot Size: 1.834 +/- acres 
Application Request: Conditional Use Permit Request for Accessory Building 
 

Mr. and Mrs. Thornton request permission from the Board to construct a new detached 
garage on the vacant lot located at 6 Southwood Road. There is an existing home site and a new 
residence being designed at present. The applicants request permission from the Board to begin 
construction of the detached garage that will be located on the property while the design for the 
home is being finalized.  

 
If approved, the detached garage would be the one allowed accessory building on the lot. 

The proposed garage and its location is in compliance with the maximum accessory building 
allowance and meets the impervious surface requirements of the zoning ordinance. Further, the 
proposed location conforms to all setback requirements. 

 
Since this building would function as the one allowable accessory building (per conditional 

use permit approval) there is no variance required from the Board.  
 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Norwood and Sidney Thornton

Address
6 Southwood Road, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 243-1070

Email
gcloos@msn.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.834

Email -Submission Verification
gcloos@msn.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed roof coverage?
5,727

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed impervious surface 
coverage?
17,529

Is the proposed impervious surface coverage 
greater than the permitted maximum impervious 
surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
No

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures



Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
Yes

An application for a conditional use permit will bre 
required in addition to this zoning application.

Will there be more than the approved number of 
accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
Norwood and Sidney Thornton have purchased Lot 6 on Southwood Road, which previously contained a 
house that has been demolished.  Plans for a new house are being developed, but the owners would like 
to move forward with a Phase 1 structure consisting of a secondary garage as shown on the site plan 
submitted.  Architectural plans for this garage will be submitted subsequently by Houston Hammond.  The 
owners are currently seeking Zoning Compliance and Conditional Use approval for the secondary garage 
only.   Submitted by Gregory Cloos, Cloos Landscape Architecture (828) 243-1070.

Estimated Cost of Project
120,000

Estimated Completion Date
11/30/2016

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
Thorton Phase 1 Site Plan 6-27-16.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Norwood and Sidney Thornton

Property Address
6 Southwood Road

Phone
(828) 243-1070

Email
gcloos@msn.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
gcloos@msn.com

 

Description of Project
Norwood and Sidney Thornton have purchased Lot 6 on Southwood Road, which previously contained a 
house that has been demolished.  Plans for a new house are being developed, but the owners would like 
to move forward with a Phase 1 structure consisting of a secondary garage as shown on the site plan 
submitted.  Architectural plans for this garage will be submitted subsequently by Houston Hammond.  The 
owners are currently seeking Zoning Compliance and Conditional Use approval for the secondary garage 
only.   Submitted by Gregory Cloos, Cloos Landscape Architecture (828) 243-1070.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The proposed 18'x26' secondary garage will be located away from the lot's property lines, and only a 
handful of existing trees will be removed for it's construction.  The architectural design for this structure 
(currently being developed by Houston Hammond) will be in keeping with the neighborhood character.  
Total roof coverage and impervious surface area for the full project will be well below the limits set forth in 
the zoning ordinance.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
6/27/2016





 

 

MEMORANDUM  
JULY 11, 2016 

To: Board of Adjustment 
From:  Jonathan Kanipe, Town Administrator 
Re: Case 4 - 20 Cedarcliff Road 
Date: July 5, 2016 

 
 

 

 

Case 4 

Property Owner: Tucker and Barbara Veach 
Property Address: 20 Cedarcliff Road  
Zoning District: R-1 
Lot Size: 1.228 +/- acres 
Application Request: Conditional Use Permit Request for Retaining Wall and Variance 

Application for Encroachment into Front and Side Yard Setback 
 

Mr. and Mrs. Veach request permission from the Board of Adjustments to construct a new 
driveway extension within the front and side yard setbacks. The current driveway will remain and 
this extension will loop back around on the western border of the property, tie back in to the 
original drive, and then exit onto Cedarcliff Road. The existing drive will be removed and either 
repaved or replaced with concrete, including a segment of the existing drive that already exists in 
the eastern side setback. 

 
The dry stacked stone wall will be forty-seven (47) linear feet and is two (2) feet in average 

height. The applicants have expressed that this driveway alignment and encroachment into the 
setback will result in the preservation of multiple large shade trees. Further, the dry stacked 
retaining wall will lessen the impact on the site by using the retaining wall to minimize grading 
and prevent unnecessary tree removal.  

 
The applicant is in compliance with the impervious surface requirement and has provided 

the exact calculations on the site development plan. Mr. and Mrs. Veach presented plans to the 
Design Review Board in late 2014 for the renovation of the home which has been on-going. 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Amy Fahmy

Address
20 Cedarcliff Rd, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 216-0702

Email
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.228

Email -Submission Verification
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
No

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
Yes

What is the proposed impervious surface 
coverage?
7,693

Is the proposed impervious surface coverage 
greater than the permitted maximum impervious 
surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
Yes

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
Yes

An application for a variance to encroach the 
side/rear yard setback(s) will be required in addition 
to this zoning application.

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures



Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
No

Will there be more than the approved number of 
accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
Encroachment into the front and side setback includes repair to an existing driveway, a new driveway 'loop' 
extension and a low dry stack stone wall (2 foot average height, 47 linear feet). Storm water will be 
directed into the existing roadside drainage swale. The owners would like to preserve existing large shade 
trees that contribute to the wooded character of the neighborhood. Granting this conditional use permit 
allows for the least impact to the site by using the retaining wall to minimize grading and preventing 
unnecessary tree removal.

Estimated Cost of Project
50,000

Estimated Completion Date
9/15/2016

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
L-100-24x36.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Amy Fahmy

Property Address
20 Cedarcliff Rd

Phone
(828) 216-0702

Email
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

 

Description of Project
Encroachment into setback includes a new driveway and a low dry stone stack wall (2 ft average height, 47 
LF).  Storm water will be directed into the existing roadside drainage swale.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The owners would like to preserve existing large shade trees that contribute to the wooded character of the 
neighborhood. Granting this conditional use permit allows for the least impact to the site by using the 
retaining wall to minimize grading and preventing unnecessary tree removal.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
6/27/2016



Variance Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance(s) from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for 
the real property stated below.

Name
Amy Fahmy

Property Address
20 Cedar Cliff Rd.

Email
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

Phone
(828) 216-0702

Email-Submission Verification
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

 

Variance to Zoning Ordinance Section(s) (Select 
all that apply)
1104 Accessory Structures & Accessory Buildings

 

Reason Variance(s) is(are) being requested:
Encroachment into the setback includes a new driveway and a low drystack stone wall (2 ft average height, 
47 LF). Stormwater will be directed into the existing roadside drainage swale. The owners would like to 
preserve existing large shade trees that contribute to the wooded character of the neighborhood. Granting 
this variance allows for the least impact to the site by using the retaining wall to minimize grading and 
prevent unnecessary tree removal.

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in 
conformity with the Zoning Ordinance. Violations of the provisions of the variance granted including any 
conditions or safeguards which are part of the granting of the variance, shall be deemed a violation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. I hereby certify that the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge.

Signature Date
6/27/2016



1.228 Acres

Ø3" CONC.
MONUMENT W/ NAIL IN

TOP FOUND(FLUSH)

S 53°56'02" E  349.41'

N 
39
°2
9'
05
" E
  1
50
.1
3'

GM

WINDOW
WELL

GS
EM

UG
T

CC

SRW

10
25

1035

1037

N 53°59'10" W  365.45'

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

10
27

10
26

60
' F

RO
NT

 S
ET

BA
CK

CE
DA

R 
CL

IFF
 R

OA
D

1.228 Acres

Ø3" CONC.
MONUMENT W/ NAIL IN

TOP FOUND(FLUSH)

S 53°56'02" E  349.41'

N 
39
°2
9'
05
" E
  1
50
.1
3'

GM

WINDOW
WELL

GS
EM

UG
T

CC

SRW

10
25

1035

1037

N 53°59'10" W  365.45'

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

O

H

U

10
27

10
26

60
' F

RO
NT

 S
ET

BA
CK

CE
DA

R 
CL

IFF
 R

OA
D

1

2

'

SLOPE 18%

2

0

'

+

/

-

 

4

8

'

-

9

"

SLOPE 20%

1

0

2

0

1

0

1

5

1

0

1

0

1
0
1
0

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

C
ED

A
R 

C
LI

FF
 R

O
A

D
BI

LT
M

O
RE

 F
O

RE
ST

, N
C

L-100
SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

SITE
DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

DATE:
06.27.2016
SHEET TITLE:

REMARKSNO. DATE

40'30'0 5' 10' 20'

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.  IT IS TO BE USED FOR THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT ONLY AND IS NOT TO BE USED OTHERWISE WITHOUT OBTAINING WRITTEN CONSENT FROM SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

IMPERVIOUS AREA CALCULATIONS

TOTAL LOT SIZE: 53,492.68 sf (1.228 AC)

ALLOWABLE IMP. AREA (25% of Lot Size): 13,372.92 sf

ROOF & GARAGE AREA: 2,928 sf

PROPOSED IMP. AREA (Site): 7,693.5 sf

TOTAL PROPOSED IMP. AREA:: 10,621.5 sf

NEW DRIVEWAY EXTENSION

ASPHALT OR CONCRETE

ALIGN WITH

HOUSE CORNERS

STAMPED CONCRETE

SAW-CUT

EXISTING

ASPHALT

EDGE

REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT

-REPAVE WITH EITHER CONCRETE

 OR ASPHALT

STAMPED

CONCRETE

APRON

EXISTING

DRAINAGE

SWALE

NEW 12' WIDE

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

BOULDER

HEADWALL

BOULDER HEADWALL

RIVER ROCK SWALE

MIN 6"Hx18"Wx30"L TOP

BOULDER TO BRIDGE

OVER TOP OF CULVERT

CONTINUE WITH WING BOULDERS AS

NECESSARY

BOULDERS TO BE SET SECURELY

IN SLOPE

MIN. 18" Hx18"Wx25"L

BOULDERS ON EACH SIDE

OF CULVERT OPENING

BOULDERS TO PROJECT

BEYOND END OF CULVERT

AT LEAST 1" TO CONCEAL PIPE

BOULDER HEADWALL DETAIL

15" HDPE

LOW STONE WALL (2' MAX HT)

LOW STONEWALL (2' MAX HT) DESIGN INTENT



 

 

MEMORANDUM  
JULY 11, 2016 

To: Board of Adjustment 
From:  Jonathan Kanipe, Town Administrator 
Re: Case 5 – 1 Stuyvesant Road 
Date: July 5, 2016 

 
 

 

 

Case 5 

Property Owner: Dr. Blair and Mrs. Gabriel Holl 
Property Address: 1 Stuyvesant Road  
Zoning District: R-1 
Lot Size: 1.37 +/- acres 
Application Request: Conditional Use Permit Request for Accessory Structures and Variance 

Application  
 

Dr. and Mrs. Holl request permission from the Board to replace two accessory structures 
within the side setback. A stone wall will replace an existing timber wall in the same location, and 
black metal fencing and a wood fence will replace white plastic panel fencing.  

 
The application for conditional use also includes a new stone retaining wall (2-3 feet in 

height) that is in compliance with all setbacks requirements. The new stone retaining wall is on 
the southwestern side of the property and will be incorporated with large plantings and an 
evergreen hedge. Please note the property is a corner lot and the owners have observed and noted 
the thirty (30) foot side setback that is applicable to corner lots. There are several structures (the 
pool house and gravel garden, as noted on the site development plan) which are already within the 
existing 30 foot side yard setback and have likely been in that location since prior to the 
development of the zoning ordinance. 

 
Two other elements are included for review which do not require Board approval but will 

be considered by the Design Review Board. These include the replacement of an existing awning 
with a new awning and the replacement of an existing deck with a new, smaller deck. 

 
 



Zoning Application
Property Identification
Name
Amy Fahmy

Address
1 Stuyvesant Road, Biltmore Forest, North Carolina 28803

Phone
(828) 216-0702

Email
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

Zoning
R-1

Lot Size (Acres)
1.37 acres

Email -Submission Verification
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

 

Scope of Project-Roof Coverage
Does the project include increasing roof 
coverage?
No

Is the proposed roof coverage greater than the 
permitted maximum roof coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Impervious Surface
Does the project include increasing the 
impervious surface coverage?
No

Scope of Project-Setbacks
Does any part of the project fall within the front 
yard?
No

Does any part of the project fall within the 
side/rear yard setback(s)s?
Yes

An application for a variance to encroach the 
side/rear yard setback(s) will be required in addition 
to this zoning application.

Scope of Project-Accessory Structures
Does the project include a detached structure or 
building?
No

Will there be more than the approved number of 



accessory structures/buildings?
No

Project Description
Brief Description of Project
The project contains accessory structures (wall and fencing and fireplace) in the rear setback. The stone 
wall replaces an existing railroad timber wall in the same location. Black metal fence and wood fence 
replace undesirable white plastic panel fencing.  A new, smaller deck replaces an existing deck in the 
same location. A new awning replaces an old awning same location. A low (2'-3' HT) stone retaining wall 
and additional privacy plantings are new elements. The proposed fireplace would be built into the existing 
stone wall and would not extend beyond the back face of the wall. No structures would be visible from 
adjacent properties in the neighborhood.The owners would like to remove several large mature evergreen 
trees that are leaning and/or declining. These will be replaced with large evergreens.

Estimated Cost of Project
60,000

Estimated Completion Date
10/31/2016

Please attach any drawings, renderings, photographs or other supporting documentation.
Site Dev Plan Zoning Application.pdf



Conditional Use Permit Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment to issue a Conditional Use Permit for:

Name
Amy Fahmy

Property Address
1 Stuyvesant Road

Phone
(828) 216-0702

Email
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

Type of Conditional Use
802.07 Accessory Buildings

Email-Submission Verification
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

 

Description of Project
The project contains accessory structures (wall and fencing) in the side setback. The stone wall replaces 
an existing railroad timber wall in the same location. Black metal fence and wood fence replace 
undesirable white plastic panel fencing. A new, smaller deck replaces an existing deck in the same 
location. A new awning replaces an old awning same location. A low (2'-3') stone retaining wall and 
additional privacy  plantings are new elements. The property owners would like to remove several mature 
evergreen trees that are leaning and/or declining. These will be replaced with large evergreens.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The accessory structures will not be visible from adjacent properties within the neighborhood. The 
proposed wall and deck improve overall safety and beauty. The black metal pool fencing is required for 
safety, and is more attractive and sturdy than the white plastic panel fence. All proposed elements blend 
with architectural elements of the home and the character and quality of the neighborhood. Granting this 
Conditional Use Permit would allow replacement wall and fence to be located in the setback as were the 
original wall and fence.

I certify that the information presented by the undersigned in this application is accurate to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief. 

Signature Date
6/27/2016



Variance Application
I hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance(s) from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for 
the real property stated below.

Name
Amy Fahmy

Property Address
1 Stuyvesant Road

Email
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

Phone
(828) 216-0702

Email-Submission Verification
afahmy@siteworkstudios.com

 

Variance to Zoning Ordinance Section(s) (Select 
all that apply)
1104 Accessory Structures & Accessory Buildings

 

Reason Variance(s) is(are) being requested:
Encroachment into side setback. The project contains accessory structures (walls and fencing) in the side 
setback. The retaining wall around the pool replaces an existing railroad timber wall in the same location. 
Black metal fence and wood fence replace undesirable existing white plastic panel fencing. 
These additions are improvements to the existing conditions - they are in keeping with the quality of the 
neighborhood and the character of the home. The old wall and fence were unsafe, and did not meet pool 
security requirements. Adding dense evergreen plantings will provide extra privacy.

In granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in 
conformity with the Zoning Ordinance. Violations of the provisions of the variance granted including any 
conditions or safeguards which are part of the granting of the variance, shall be deemed a violation of the 
Zoning Ordinance. I hereby certify that the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of 
my knowledge.

Signature Date
6/27/2016



EVERGREEN HEDGE

4'-5' HT AT INSTALL

EVERGREEN TREES

6'-8' HT AT INSTALL

 LOW STONE RETAINING WALL

24"-36" HT (SEE IMAGE)

L-500

1

TEMPORARY ACCESS WAY

CURRENTLY IN USE.

PERMISSION GRANTED  BY

ADJACENT NEIGHBOR.

AMERISTAR BLACK METAL

FENCE (SEE IMAGE)

WOOD FENCE (4' HT)

(SEE IMAGE)

EVERGREEN SHRUBS

24" B&B AMERICAN BOXWOOD

PRIVACY SCREEN OF

EXISTING PLANTINGS

TO REMAIN

AMERISTAR BLACK METAL

 FENCE (SEE IMAGE)

EXISTING

GRASS

BANK

GRAVEL

GARDEN

EVERGREEN HEDGE

EXISTING

FOOT PATH TO

VANDERBILT RD.

HVAC EVERGREEN SCREEN

4'-5' B&B AT INSTALL

HVAC SCREEN

4'-5' B&B AT INSTALL

SNAPPED STONE STEPS

MULCH

V

A

N

D

E

R

B

I

L

T

 

R

O

A

D

S

T
U

Y

V

E

S

A

N

T
 
R

O

A

D

= PROPOSED TREE REMOVAL

DECORATIVE

LANDSCAPE BOULDERS

REPLACEMENT OF  RAILROAD

TIMBER WALL AND STEPS

WITH STONE - SAME LOCATION

AWNING

REPLACEMENT

HOT TUB UNDER DECK  FULLY

SCREENED BY STONE WALL.

GARAGE

POOL

HOUSE

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

PAVERS

LEANING

PERMISSION

GRANTED BY

NEIGHBOR

ADD MUD MAT AND EROSION

CONTROL FENCING

BLACK METAL

FENCE

(SEE IMAGE)

EXISTING MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

VEGETABLE GARDEN

3' HT WOOD FENCE

(SEE IMAGE)

3
0
' 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T

B

A

C

K

FIREPLACE (4' W x 6.5' HT)

PROPOSED WITHIN  EXISTING

STONE WALL (SEE IMAGE)

2

5

'

 

S

I

D

E

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

EXISTING

POOL

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

BL
A

IR
 A

N
D

 G
A

BR
IE

L 
H

O
LL

PR
EP

A
RE

D
 F

O
R:

1 S
TU

Y
V

ES
A

N
T 

RO
A

D
BI

LT
M

O
RE

 F
O

RE
ST

, N
O

RT
H

 C
A

RO
LI

N
A

 2
88

03

L-100
SHEET NO.

REVISIONS

PRELIMINARY
SITE

DEVELOPMENT
PLAN

DATE:
7.6.16

SHEET TITLE:

REMARKSNO. DATE

40'30'0 5' 10' 20'

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.  IT IS TO BE USED FOR THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT ONLY AND IS NOT TO BE USED OTHERWISE WITHOUT OBTAINING WRITTEN CONSENT FROM SITEWORK STUDIOS, PLLC.

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
T

1
MUD MAT
NTS

6" MIN

15' MIN

25'

RAILROAD BALLAST
OVER FILTER FABRIC

169 LF AMERISTAR MONTAGE MAJESTIC

BLACK METAL FENCE, 4' HT

3" SECURITY POOL PICKET SPACING

SNAPPED STONE STEPSMORTARED WALL GREY TN FIELDSTONE THICK

WOOD PRIVACY FENCE (WHITE STAIN)

4' HT (34 LF) AT MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

3' HT (75 LF) AT VEGETABLE GARDEN

AMERISTAR MONTAGE

SINGLE SWING GATE

AWNING - BLACK & WHITE STRIPE

COLUMNS AND  RAIL DETAIL

BUILT-IN FIREPLACE

STONE TO MATCH EXISTING


	01_20160711 Agenda
	02_2016 0516 Minutes
	03a_Memo re 19 Ridgefield Place
	03a_Zoning App 19 Ridgefield
	03b_Site Plan for 19 Ridgefield
	04a_Memo re 24 Cedarcliff Road
	04b_Zoning Application - 27
	04c_Conditional Use Permit Application - 12
	04d_11510 Permit Binder 2
	T1
	T2
	C1.1
	A1.1
	A1.2
	A1.3
	A1.4
	A1.5
	A1.6
	A1.7

	05a_Memo re 6 Southwood Rd
	05b_Zoning Application - 28
	05c_Conditional Use Permit Application - 15
	05d_Thorton Phase 1 Site Plan 6-27-16
	06a_Memo re 20 Cedarcliff Road
	06b_20 Cedarcliff Zoning App
	06c_Conditional Use Permit Application - 14
	06d_Variance Application - 15
	06e_L-100-24x36
	07a_Memo re 1 Stuyvesant Road
	07b_Zoning Application - 31
	07c_Conditional Use Permit Application - 13
	07d_Variance Application - 14
	07e_Site Dev Plan Zoning Application

